Brothers, Sheila C

From: Communicate with faculty RE: trustee election <FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-
L@LSV.UKY.EDU> on behalf of Wood, Connie <cwood@UKY.EDU>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 9:08 AM

To: FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-L@LSV.UKY.EDU

Subject: Nominees for Faculty Trustee

University Faculty:

This email notification is being sent to all full-time faculty employees of the University
Faculty. State law establishes the positions of two Faculty Trustees on the University of
Kentucky Board of Trustees. The purpose of this notice is to announce the initial round of
voting in the election of a new Faculty Trustee. Under University Senate Rules, if there
are more than three candidates, there will be an initial voting round, from which the top
three vote getters advance to the final round (unless a candidate receives more than 50%
of the vote on the initial round).

The outcome of the recent nomination process resulted in the certification of four
candidates. The four candidates to appear on the ballot for the initial round of voting are
(alphabetically, with college affiliation):

Lee Blonder (Medicine)
Terrance Conners (Agriculture)
Glen Mays (Public Health)
Patrick McGrath (Medicine)

Therefore, it is planned that on Monday April 4, 2016 the election process will commence
with the initial round of voting. A formal announcement of the opening of the voting
process will be sent at that time to eligible voters.



